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ATTORNEY AT LAW
MASONIC BUILDING

Ll Dorado, Ransas

October 28, 1940,

Dr. PForrest C. Allen,
Director of Athletics,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,.

Dear Dr. Allen:

I want six good tickets to the Kansas - QOklahoma

game. I enclose two Relay Club coupons, and I presume

I am still entitled to one ticket as a "K" man, which
leaves three to be paid for. I am not sure of the cost,
but I believe it is $2.20 per ticket, plus 18 cents
postage, making a total of $6.78, for which I enclose my
check. If this amount 1s not correct, please advise me,

Yours very truly,
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